LAW ENFORCEMENT MEETING 9 May 2016

APPROVED

The Waupaca County Law Enforcement Committee was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Chairman Jonely. Members present: Supervisors Craig, Handrich, Wilfuer and Poehlman. Others present: Sheriff Hardel, Chief Deputy Kraeger, Captain Wilz, Captain Rasmussen and Lt. Russell.

Chairman Jonely gave the opening meeting statement that this meeting and all other meetings of this Committee are open to the public. Proper notice has been posted and given to the press in accordance with Wisconsin Statutes so that the citizenry may be aware of the time, place and agenda of this meeting.

Motion by Supervisor Handrich, seconded by Supervisor Wilfuer to approve the minutes of the April 12, 2016 meeting of the Law Enforcement Committee. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Handrich to approve the agenda. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Motion by Supervisor Craig, seconded by Supervisor Handrich to approve the April bills as presented. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Captain Wilz reported for the Communication Center that Eventide has installed the digitalized recording system. The old system will be used as back-up. The Shoretel/Modecom upgrade has been approved. The unit lights on each dispatch station have been upgraded and are now working to indicate when dispatchers are on a call. "Next Generation 911" was discussed. This is a system which has been mandated by the Federal Government and will be costly. No definite implementation date is known.

Lt. Russell reported for the Jail that Garrett Andraschko has completed training and Lindsey McCluskey is in her final phase. The jail will then be fully staffed. After a recent jail inspection, it was recommended that a camera be installed in the nurse's medication room and door locks be installed on the Sgt.'s office entry door.

Sheriff Hardel reported for the Detective Division that they continue to be very busy with some serious sexual assaults and also that the recent homicide has been charged out.

Captain Rasmussen reported on the Patrol Division statistics. Supervisor Handrich moved, Supervisor Wilfure second to approve the report. Motion carried without a negative vote. The patrol report was placed on file.

Sheriff's Office report was presented by Chief Deputy Kraeger. Motion to approve the report by Supervisor Wilfuer, second by Supervisor Handrich. Motion carried without a negative vote. The Sheriff's Office report was placed on file.

Sheriff Hardel updated the committee about a recent records request from Channel 6 in Milwaukee. The winning K-9 t-shirts were on display, along with the Special Olympics Torch Run t-shirt. Sheriff Hardel informed the committee of a provision of Act 10 that took away residency requirements. Sheriff Hardel is recommending that an officer live no more than 20 miles from a Waupaca County border line. County vehicles would have to remain in the county. Sheriff Hardel will check to see if a department resolution or county policy is needed.

A motion was made by Supervisor Craig, second by Supervisor Poehlman that the wages of the Transport Officers be increased to current patrol officer's wages. Motion carried without a negative vote.

A motion was made by Supervisor Craig, second by Supervisor Handrich to have a card reader installed in the Jail Sgt's. office for security. Motion carried without a negative vote.

A motion was made by Supervisor Poehlman, second by Supervisor Handrich to have a camera installed in the nurse's medication room, with a cost not to exceed \$3,500.00. Motion carried without a negative vote.

A motion was made by Supervisor Wilfuer, second by Supervisor Poehlman to approve one-time dance hall permits for Randy Steingraber on June 16, 17, 18 and 19 for the "Little Creek Bluegrass Music Festival" and also for Randy Steingraber on July 15, 16 and 17 for the Annual FFA Fundraiser. Motion carried without a negative vote.

Supervisor Handrich moved, second by Supervisor Poehlman to adjourn at 10:30 a.m. Motion carried.

Vickie Thoe, Secretary